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Vitale, Matthew J - DNR

From: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 2:59 PM
To: Langdon, Robert
Cc: Garth Frable
Subject: RE: VI Access and PFAS determination - Blackhawk BRRTS 02-12-552357
Attachments: 125_S_Dousman_3rd_VI_request.pdf

Rob, 
 
Please analyze for the full PFAS list.   
 
VI Update: I spoke with Craig Boone today. He indicated he will grant permission to access his property for VI sampling. I 
mailed out the attached letter and access agreement today via certified mail. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matthew Vitale 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
Phone: (715) 492-1222 
Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 8:39 AM 
To: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: VI Access and PFAS determination - Blackhawk BRRTS 02-12-552357 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Matt, is full PFAS list required or can we analyze just PFOA and PFOS? 
 
Robert Langdon 
Senior Project Manager 
SCS Engineers 
2830 Dairy Drive 
Madison, WI  53718-6751  USA 
608-216-7329 (W) 
608-212-3995 (C) 
rlangdon@scsengineers.com 
 

www.scsengineers.com 
 

From: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:56 AM 
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To: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Subject: RE: VI Access and PFAS determination - Blackhawk BRRTS 02-12-552357 
 

 
Yes, use 20 ppt for PFOA and PFOS sampling, i.e. MW-1 through MW-5, plus a downgradient well.  
 
We are committed to service excellence.  
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.  
 
Matthew Vitale  
Pronouns: He/Him/His  
Phone: (715) 492-1222 
Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov  
 

From: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 5:21 PM 
To: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: VI Access and PFAS determination - Blackhawk BRRTS 02-12-552357  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Hi Matt, did you mean PFOA where PFAS is noted in highlighted text below?  Also, just confirming that we should use 
the 20 ppt number and not 70 ppt?  
 
Thanks,  
Rob  
 
Robert Langdon  
Senior Project Manager  
SCS Engineers  
2830 Dairy Drive  
Madison, WI  53718-6751  USA  
608-216-7329 (W)  
608-212-3995 (C)  
rlangdon@scsengineers.com  
 

www.scsengineers.com  
 

From: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 4:23 PM 
To: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Subject: RE: VI Access and PFAS determination - Blackhawk BRRTS 02-12-552357  
 

 

 This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

 This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  
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Rob,  
 
I am still trying to contact the owner of 125 Dousman St. I will be sending out a certified letter next week if I cannot get 
in contact by phone.  
 
Regarding the PFAS sampling, the department is requiring one additional round of GW sampling to confirm the degree 
and extent of PFAS compounds. This should include all wells where the combined concentration of PFOS & PFAS was 
detected near or above 20 ppt and one downgradient well to confirm the downgradient extent.  Because this is a VPLE 
site, the State cannot take on the PFAS liability given the single round of sampling data.  If the Redevelopment Authority 
decides that they want the Certificate of Completion to include PFAS, we need the additional round of sampling. The 
department can then review the new information and determine if that data is sufficient.  
 
-Matt  
 
We are committed to service excellence.  
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.  
 
Matthew Vitale  
Pronouns: He/Him/His  
Phone: (715) 492-1222 
Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov  
 

From: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 8:50 AM 
To: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Blackhawk BRRTS 02-12-552357 and  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Hi Matt, any news for the Blackhawk case from the PFAS group or update regarding access to 125 S. Dousman for vapor 
sampling?  
 
Rob  
 
Robert Langdon  
Senior Project Manager  
SCS Engineers  
2830 Dairy Drive  
Madison, WI  53718-6751  USA  
608-216-7329 (W)  
608-212-3995 (C)  
rlangdon@scsengineers.com  
 

Driven by Client Success  
www.scsengineers.com  
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